
 BOARD MEETING – TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2024 
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD 
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746 

Agenda for the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library on 
Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 7 p.m. in the Conference Room. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

4. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES: (TAB A)
1. Regular Meeting, Monday, December 18, 2023

5. FINANCIAL MATTERS: (TAB B)
A. Schedule of Bills
B. Investments
C. Financial Chairperson’s Report

D. Personnel

6. COMMUNICATIONS: (TAB C)
1. SCLS Minutes and Memorandum (emailed in separate attachment)
2. Thank you letter to Eileen Sullivan re: Friends donation
3. Thank you letter from Family Service League re: coat drive

7. REPORTS: (TAB D)
1. Director’s Report
2. Assistant Director’s Report
3. Building & Grounds Report
4. Computer Services End of Year Report
5. 2023 Annual Review of Periodicals End of Year Report

6. Museum Pass Circulation End of Year Report

8. OLD BUSINESS: (TAB E)
1. Covid-19 Protocol
2. SHPL 2024-2025 2nd Budget Draft

9. NEW BUSINESS: (TAB F)
1. Allocation of Funds – Fiscal 2022-2023
2. Computers in Libraries Conference 2024
3. Waterproofing Work on Library Grounds

10. STATISTICAL REPORTS: (TAB G)
1. Statistics and Program Attendance

11. PERIOD OF PUBLIC EXPRESSION

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION: To discuss a personnel issue.

13. ADJOURNMENT

JGholson
Cross-Out



A-1

BOARD MEETING MINUTES - MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD 
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY  11746 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library was 
held on Monday, December 18, 2023, at 7 p.m. in the Conference Room. 

PRESENT: 

STAFF: 

  CALL TO ORDER: 

PLEDGE OF  
ALLEGIANCE: 

ADOPTION OF THE 
AGENDA: 

Mrs. Eileen Sullivan, President 
Mrs. Pat Dillon, Vice President 
Mrs. Stella Fox, Financial Chairperson 
Mr. Stuart Horowitz  
Mrs. Eleanora Ferrante 

Mrs. Janet Scherer, Director                                               
Mr. Nick Tanzi, Assistant Director  
Mrs. Erin McShane-Hedger, Business Manager 
Mrs. Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary 

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:00 p.m. 

The president led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and 
carried unanimously to accept the agenda as amended to 
add the following: 

• NEW BUSINESS – MEZZANINE CARPET
INSTALLATION

• NEW BUSINESS – WATERPROOFING WORK ON
LIBRARY GROUNDS

• NEW BUSINESS – PSEG DISCUSSION

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 20, 2023: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried 

unanimously to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of 
November 20, 2023. 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 
2023-2024: Mr. De Dora sent a letter stating that he compared all the 

warrants to the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts to 
be paid and counts of checks issued. He also reviewed the 
check signer log. He viewed and compared all petty cash 



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 18, 2023 

A-2

disbursements with the receipts for expenditures, and reported 
that all was in order. 

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried 
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #15 Fund L in the 
amount of $2,003.85; Warrant #17 Fund L in the amount of 
$227,031.48; Warrant #11/09 PR Fund L in the amount of 
$120,802.30; Warrant #11/22 PR Fund L in the amount of 
$120,881.29. 

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and carried 
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #10 Fund TA in 
the amount of $46,525.48; Warrant #11 Fund TA in the amount 
of $47,616.89.  

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and carried 
unanimously to approve the American Express statement for 
November in the amount of $3,359.66. 

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and carried 
unanimously to approve the Amazon/Capital Services Monthly 
Statement for October 20, 2023 – November 19, 2023 in the 
amount of $3,692.13. 

FINANCIAL CHAIRPERSON’S 
REPORT 
2023-2024: Mrs. Fox reported that she selected at random and reviewed 

original purchase orders, invoices, check requisitions, and 
copies of selected cancelled checks.  She compared them to 
the original warrants, and found the vendors’ names, check 
amounts, and endorsements to be in order.  One check remains 
in transit.    

COST OF THE VOTE 
REPORT: The board thanks Erin McShane for her report. 

COMMUNICATIONS: The board acknowledged the SCLS minutes and the letters to 
the United States Post Offices regarding newsletter mailings. 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Mrs. Scherer reported on the following: 

• Our children’s department was recently chosen by the
American Library Association to receive a Thinking Money
for Kids Programming Kit.  SHPL is one of 300 libraries
nationwide to receive the kit, which includes games and
other activities that can help teach children how to make
smart financial choices.  The kits will be distributed in
Summer of 2024 and the children’s department will conduct



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 18, 2023 

A-3

at least four programs between September 1, 2024 and 
December 31, 2025.  The children’s department is very 
excited about the opportunity to make this fun and unique 
program available to our community. 

• Libraries in Suffolk County are working with SCLS to 
develop a marketing campaign to showcase libraries and 
how they help better the lives of our community members. 
Patrons will be asked to contribute their stories either with a 
picture or video.  Completed testimonials will be posted on 
social media by each library as it gets closer to Advocacy 
Day in Albany.  Information will be in our January newsletter.

• The following shows have been booked for our winter 
concert series which will take place on Fridays at 7:00 p.m. 
except where noted:

o Jan. 5:  Gold Coast Jazz Band
o Jan. 12:  Jimmy Buffett Tribute with the Ed Travers 

Band
o Jan. 19:  Aerosmith Tribute with Pump
o Jan.  26:  Bon Jovi Tribute with Dead or Alive
o Sat., Feb. 3 at 2 p.m.:  Family show:  Abracadabra
o Feb. 9:  Sympatico Jazz Quartet
o Feb. 16:  Broadway Showstoppers
o Feb. 23:  Foreign Journey Tribute Band
o March 1:  Soundtrax (music from movies)
o Sat., March 9 at 2 p.m.:  Family show:  The BenAnna 

Band
o March 15:  Tribute to the Bangles and the GoGo’s 

with The BanGos
There are no shows scheduled for March 22 and 29 in case 
make-up dates are needed due to inclement weather 
closures. 

• Our new AEDs have been installed and are operational.

• Our library trainee in Reference, Hannah Grenier, has been
awarded a $5,000 Equity, Diversity and Inclusion
Scholarship from PLDA.  She is attending Pratt University
pursuing her master’s degree in Library Science.
Congratulations to her.

• Our reference librarian, Jen O’Connor, has been accepted
into the NYLA Emerging Leaders Program.  Jen Conlon and
Michael Bartolomeo have also completed this program.
Congratulations to all.

• Please take note that our next meeting will be Tuesday,
January 16, 2024.



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 18, 2023 

A-4

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT: Mr. Tanzi reported on the following : 

• While Ray and our maintenance team continue to ready the
mezzanine for use as a study area, we await the arrival of
two study booths. We have experienced a delay with the
custom panels reaching the warehouse. Though that was
soon resolved, and shipping seemed imminent, the recent
storms have further delayed the booths’ arrival.  We expect
delivery to be made in the very near future.

• Last month, I submitted my name to the Long Island Library
Resource Council’s Annual Conference Committee for
consideration to serve on its board. As its name indicates,
the committee plans the organization’s annual conference,
and I thought that my interest and experience in library
professional development were a good match. I was recently
informed that I will be appointed to the board at the start of
the new year, and that I will begin my duties at a subsequent
meeting on January 9th .

BUILDING & GROUNDS 
REPORT: 

NEW BUSINESS – 
OBSOLETE 
EQUIPMENT: 

NEW BUSINESS – 
SHPL 2024-2025 
BUDGET DRAFT: 

NEW BUSINESS –  
TRUSTEE VOTE DATE 
CHANGE: 

NEW BUSINESS –  
MEZZANINE CARPET 
INSTALLATION: 

The board thanked Ray Capone for his monthly report. 

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante and carried 
unanimously to authorize staff to discard obsolete equipment in 
accordance with library policy and best practice. 

Mrs. Scherer distributed the first draft of the 2024-2025 budget 
for the board to review and discuss in future meetings. 

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante and carried 
unanimously that the board of trustees designates Tuesday, 
April 16, 2024 as the South Huntington Public Library 2024-
2025 Budget Vote and Trustee Election to elect one board 
member to a five-year term between the hours of 10 a.m. and 9 
p.m.

Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mr. Horowitz and carried 
unanimously that the board of trustees approves an expenditure 
of $5,650.00 to be paid to Country Carpet to remove and 
replace a section of carpet in the library’s mezzanine. 

NEW BUSINESS – 



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of December 18, 2023 

A-5

WATERPROOFING 
WORK ON LIBRARY 
GROUNDS: Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mr. Horowitz and carried 

unanimously to approve an expenditure of $7,000.00 to be paid 
to E&M Waterproofing to install French drains, a drywell, and 
drainage on the library grounds. 

NEW BUSINESS – 
PSEG DISCUSSION: The board of trustees discussed the anticipated rate increases. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante to go into 
Executive Session at 7:50 p.m. to discuss a personnel matter. 

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante to come out 
of Executive Session at 8:07 p.m. 

NEW BUSINESS: 
RETIREMENT 
INCENTIVE PROGRAM 
FOR CALENDAR 
YEAR 2024: Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante and carried 

unanimously to approve a retirement incentive for eligible full 
and part-time staff for the 2024 calendar year. 

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Mr. Horowitz to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:08 
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Acknowledged by: 

Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary Patricia Dillon, Vice President 













































































SOUTH HUNTINGTON 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

145 Pidgeon Hill Raad, Huntington Station, NY 11746-4511 Phone: 631-548-4411 c □nta ctus@sh pl.info 

December 29, 2023 

Mrs. Eileen Sullivan 
92 East 23rd Street 
Huntington Station, NY 11746 

Dear Eileen: 

On behalf of our Friends organization, our Board of Trustees and staff, I thank you for 
your generous donation to the Friends of the South Huntington Public Library. 

All donations to the Friends of the South Huntington Public Library benefit our 
community through library programs such as our summer and winter reading clubs, 
student scholarships, special concerts and more. 

We so appreciate your support and friendship through this challenging time. We can 
only hope for better times to come. 

Warm regards, 

Janet Scherer 
Director 

C-2-1



Family Service League 
Restoring Hope. Rebuilding Lives. 

Karen Boorshtein, LCSW 

President & CEO

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Laura Granelli Gerde 

Chair 

Christine Malafi 

Chair-Elect 

James Ashe 
Robert C. Creighton 
Jay B. Enden, M.D. 
Dominique Walker 

Vice-Chairs 

Stephen Abramson 
Russell Albanese 
Gary L. Brown 
Priscilla Dilello 

Winston Dookram 
Salvatore Ferro 

Nick Fitterman, M.D. 
Richard Gavin 
Maggie Gilliam 

Norman A. Gomez-Vasq_uez 
Tiffany C. Graham 
Wayne N. Grosse 

Elaine Kanas 
Andrew L. Kaplan 

Scott Maskin 
Matthew J. Niegocki 

Barbara Page 
Katharine Posillico McGowan 

Whitney Posillico 
Robert Rowe 

Richard Jay Scholem 
Joseph Shaffery 

David P. Sobocinski 
Judith Sonfield 
Chuck Tabone 

Slava Vero 
Francine Whitehead 

Beth Zweig 

Olsten Family Center 
790 Park Avenue, Huntington, NY 11743 I 631.427.3700 I www.fsl-li.org

December 18, 2023 

Ms. Lisa Esposito 

145 Pidgeon Hill Road 

Huntington Station, NY 11746-7630 

Dear Ms. Esposito, 

Thank you for your support of Family Service League. Your donation of a coat 

drive for the Brentwood Family Shelter is greatly appreciated. 

The generosity of our donors helps FSL provide resources for thousands of Long 

Island children, individuals and families struggling with some of life's greatest 

challenges - homelessness, financial hardship, mental illness, trauma, and 

addiction, among many others. Our vital services provide individuals and 

families with counseling, behavioral health care, coping skills, education, and so 

much more. 

Your contribution makes a difference. Together, we are Restoring Hope and 

Rebuilding Lives. 

Karen Boorshtein, LCSW 

President and CEO 

Family Service League is a nationally accredited 50l(c)3 human services agency. No goods or 

services were provided in exchange for your donation. Please retain a copy of this letter for your 

tax files. 

.... � _,..,.,�

C-3-1



Director’s Report     January 16, 2024 

D-1-1

911 Museum Library Pass 

Upon the suggestion of the board, Sally Nikolis researched the possibility of obtaining a 

pass to the 911 Museum and was able to purchase one.  This will be an excellent 

addition to our collection of museum passes. 

Building Project Updates 

Mezzanine Project: 
The tables and chairs have been placed on the mezzanine and the electric work is 
complete.  Our PILLAR booths are in the building. We are waiting to assemble the 
booths until the new carpeting is installed. Patrons are already enjoying the new study 
space.  

HVAC and EV Charging Stations: 

We are still looking at spring start dates for both of these projects. 



Director’s Report     January 16, 2024 

D-1-2

Budget and Trustee Vote Procedures 

The Suffolk County Board of Elections informed us that there will be a black out date for 

voting machine rental on April 16th. Due to this development, we will be forced to 

conduct our vote by paper ballot. We will also be using iPads this year instead of the 

paper voter registration books. 

Lobby Day 

Lobby Day is set for February 7th with a PAC cocktail party the evening before. LILRC 

will be making the appointments with legislators. I have attached the 2024 Legislative 

Agenda budget requests and policy initiatives for your information. 

Meetings 

December 5 Tuesday 10:00 a.m. SLI Marketing and PR Committee Meeting 

December 5 Tuesday 2:00 p.m. SHPL Personnel Committee Meeting 

December 6 Wednesday 1:00 p.m. Webinar – Library Sustainability Challenge 

December 7 Thursday 1:30 p.m. Department Head Meeting 

December 8 Friday All day SLI Retreat 

December 13 Wednesday 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting 

December 13 Wednesday 2:00 p.m. Webinar – Stronger Together: Collective Impact 

December 15 Friday 9:30 a.m. SCLS Director Meeting 

December 18 Monday 10:00 a.m. Huntington Director’s Zone Meeting 

December 18 Monday 2:00 p.m. SHPL Sustainability Team Meeting 

December 18 Monday 7:00 p.m. SHPL Board Meeting 

December 19 Tuesday 10:00 a.m. LILRC Board Meeting 

December 19 Tuesday 2:30 p.m. SHPL Wellness Team Meeting 

Important Dates: 

SHPL Board of Trustee Meeting – Tuesday, February 20, 2024 



New York Library Association 2024 

Budget Priorities and Initiatives 
(Updated: November 30, 2024) 

FY2025 Budget Requests 

• Library Operating Aid: $147.1 million

Since its inception in 1991, Library Operating Aid has been underfunded by a cumulative

$20 7. 03 5 million relative to what is statutory under state law, with $15 7. 03 5 million dollars

coming in just the last fifteen years.

• Library Construction Aid: $69.4 million 

The New York State Division of Library Development estimates a current statewide 

need of $1. 75 billion for library construction. Current funding at $34 million is wholly 

inadequate if we are to ensure that our libraries are physically sound and accessible 

for all patrons. 

• Library Materials Aid: $11.00/pupil

Since 1994, the per pupil rate.for library materials has only increased $4.25 and has

remained.flat at $6.25 since 2007. In 2022, the average cost of a hardcover children's book

purchased by a school library was $21. 31.

• NOVELny Program: $3 million

NYLA supports a $3 million allocation for the continuation of the NOVELny program

beyond its scheduled funding-related termination on June 30, 2024. Doing so

would ensure equity of access to essential database resources for all

New Yorkers,from students in K-12 classrooms to life-long

learners in the public setting.

D-1-3



2024 Policy Initiatives 

Protection of Patron Access to Library Materials 
and Services 

S6350-B (May)/ A6873-B (O'Donnell) 
S7677 (May) /A7843A (Kelles) 
Additional Proposals Pending 

Libraries across our state face rapidly expanding 

efforts to censor materials and programming they deem 
objectionable based on subjective personal sensibilities 
and partisan ideologies. We require legislation that 
empowers library professionals to exercise their 
expertise and ensure public access to materials, 
services, and programs that represent their interests. 

Modernization of Civil Service 
Proposal Pending 

Working with the Civil Service Committee, legislative 
partners and allies at external organizations, we are 
seeking amendments to processes and protocols within 
Civil Service for the field of librarianship. 

Elimination of Library Construction Cap 
S7093 (Chu) 

Libraries serving economically distressed communities 
may be eligible for Library Construction Aid awards 
beyond 75.00%. However, the law currently onlv allows 
public library systems to award 50% of their total 
allocation to such projects. 

This proposal would eliminate the 5 0% cap to ensure 
that libraries serving economically distressed 
communities and libraries in rural regions will be able 
to make use of the library construction aid intended to 
benefit these communities. 

Media Literacy Professional Development 

A32 (Rosenthal) 

This bill would require teachers and certified school 
librarians to receive professional development related 
to Media Literacy. The tiered training, 5 hours for 
teachers and 15 hours for librarians, would be 

deducted from the 100 hours of professional 
development required by education law. 

Library Media Specialist K-12 Requirement 

A40 (Rosenthal) 

If enacted this bill would require, based on student 
population and other specified criteria, that all levels 
of K-12 public schools have access to a certified 
library media specialist. 

Media Literacy Advisory Group Formation 

A35 (Rosenthal) 

I
f 

enacted, this bill would direct the Commissioner of 
Education to appoint a Media Literacy Advisory 
Committee to study the teaching of media literacy 
across New York State. The assembled group would 
include stafjfrom school library systems, school 
libraries and individuals from high education 
institutions that offer information studies programs. 

Creation of Media Literacy Standards in K-12 
Al695 (Rosenthal) 

If enacted, this legislation would direct the State 
Education Department to develop a set of media 
literacy standards and ensure media literacy education 
is being provided to students across New York State. 

D-1-4



2024 Policy Initiatives 

Book Fair Tax Exemption 

S5955A (Chu)/ A5538-B (Rivera) 

This bill would make books, magazines, pamphlets, and 
other items sold at school sponsored book fairs exempt 
from sales tax. 

Check Out New York 

S5956A (Chu)/ A4112A (Jensen) 

This bill would provide one-pass per public library to 

every state park, historic site, and recreational facility 

operated by the New York State Office of Parks, 
Recreation and Historic Preservation and the New York 
State Department of Environmental Conservation. 

Association Retirement Opt-In Opportunity 

S4245 (Palumbo) / A4885 (Thiele) 

This bill would allow association libraries that meet 
certain criteria the ability to join the New York State 
Retirement System upon approval of their board. 

Access to Publicly Funded Research 

S6562 (Chu) 

This bill would ensure original research that is the result ef 

state funding would be available,free ef charge, to the 

public. 

D-1-5



Assistant Director’s Report January 16, 2024 

D-2-1

Suffolk Gateway 

The Suffolk Cooperative Library System’s digital presence has two components; a 

public-facing site (https://www.livebrary.com), and an intranet designed for library 

staff and trustees (https://portal.suffolklibrarysystem.org) that requires a username and 

password to access. This intranet has a number of resources that may be of interest to 

the board, including continuing education opportunities, legal resources, and links to 

related professional organizations.  

We have secured a shared username and password for the library board to access this 

site. When navigating the gateway, the section “Support Services→Trustee Resources” 

may be of particular interest.  

Cloud-Based Platform for Board Packet 

As a certified Sustainable Library, we continue to identify new ways to limit paper waste 

and increase our efficiency. Our board packet is quite sizable, and goes through a 

number of revisions and reprintings prior to distribution, making it a prime candidate 

for virtualization. To that end, I have been exploring several cloud-based options that 

would allow us to go paperless. We are hoping to have a solution in place for the 

February 2024 board meeting.   

Meetings — December 

Monday, December 4 10:30 a.m. Long Island Library Conference 
Proposal Meeting 

Wednesday, December 13 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting 

Wednesday, December 13 2:00 p.m. ChatGPT: Engaging with Technology in 
the Generative AI Era (webinar) 

Monday, December 18 2:30 p.m. Sustainability Team Meeting 

Monday, December 18 7:00 p.m. Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, December 19 2:00 p.m. Health and Wellness Meeting 

https://www.livebrary.com/
https://portal.suffolklibrarysystem.org/


D-3-1 

Building & Grounds Report 

Compiled by Ray Capone 

 

1. We had our N.Y state fire inspection at the end of December for our Certificate of 

Occupancy. Everything went well; we passed without any issues or recommendations.   

2. The carpet for the mezzanine has been ordered. Unfortunately, the main section of 

carpet (excluding the border) is not in stock, and the lead time for production is around 

March 1st.  

3. The tables for the mezzanine arrived and were installed. We placed chairs in the space, 

and have opened the area to the public, while we wait to finish our work. While the 

furniture company was on site, we had them replace the arm on a chair in the Children’s 

Room that was torn.  

4. We completed the electric work in the mezzanine area. The work went very smoothly, 

with the core drilling over the Tech Center causing no water issues.  

5. Our two study booths arrived. One arrived damaged, and we have since requested, 

received, and installed a replacement panel.  

6. The wrong way sign in the school parking lot fell off during the last wind storm. We were 

able to repair and resecure the sign.   

7. I have the fire extinguisher company coming this month to inspect all of our fire 

extinguishers.   

8. I had the roofing company come in to check the high roof on top of the tower area after 

we had some leaks from the tall windows.  The roof itself is in great shape, but the seam 

from the window frame had pulled away slightly. This seam was resealed using silicon, 

and we will continue to monitor the area for further leaks.  

9. We replaced a ballast and bulbs in one of the light fixtures in the meeting room area.  

10. We also replaced a ballast and the bulb in one of the frames in front of the building that 

illuminates the South Huntington Library sign. 

11. We repaired the handrail in the Young Adult Room that leads to its program area. The 

wood rail had come off, but we were able to epoxy it back on.  

12. We replaced a few ceiling tiles this month from all the rain we been having. These are 

minor leaks that occur during heavy downpours combined with strong winds.  

13. After a lot of troubleshooting, rooftop HVAC unit #3 has been repaired. The problem was 

finally identified as the gas regulator in the unit, which has been replaced.  



January 16, 2024 

D-3-2 
 

14. I had M&M awning come in last month. Though the awnings weren’t open during one of 

the wind storms, an arm was still dislodged and needed to be set back into the frame.  

15. We tested all the snow blowers this month. One needed to be sent in for repairs to the 

carburetor and a tune up.  

16. We replaced two emergency ballasts in the frames in the mezzanine area  

 



D-4-1

Computer Services End-of-Year Report 

Compiled by Scott Kalogris 

• We upgraded or decommissioned all network servers running Windows Server

2012 adhering to Microsoft's server support lifecycle.

• 93 computers were updated to Windows 11.

• Our lending library of "Tech to Go" was expanded to include new hardware such

as blood pressure monitors and digital media conversion tools.

• SentinelOne cyber security software was deployed to replace ESET antivirus on

our Windows and Mac based computers (131 computers are protected with S1).

• We installed a new data backup system in the server room for archiving data sets

and for replicating backups offsite in the cloud.

• We introduced 7 new iPads to the network used for staff workflow and language

translation at the service desks.

• A new 4K laser projector was installed in the library theater. A new amplifier and

a controller was installed providing significant improvements to the sound

system.

• All public computers in Youth Services and Adult reference were replaced with

brand new all-in-one computers.

• We brought Minecraft programming in-house by installing a Minecraft server.

This eliminated the need for expensive 3rd party presenters.

• A third AWE early learning kiosk computer was installed in the children's

department.

• Microsoft Office was upgraded from version 2019 to version 2021 across the

entire network.

• New RFID security gates were installed at the main entrance in circulation.

• We installed a new large format poster printer in Catherine's office replacing her

20-year-old printer.



January 16, 2024 

D-4-2

• New Square payment terminals were installed in the adult reference and

circulation departments.

• 5 computers at the circulation desk were replaced with updated hardware.

Spotlight on Services (Calendar Year 2023 Comparison to 2022) 

• 137 one-on-one tech appointments were completed with patrons (up from 75 in

2022)

• 129 3-D models were printed for patrons (up from just 40 models in 2022)

• 134 posters were printed for our patrons (up from just 30 posters in 2022)



2023 Annual Review of Periodicals 
Jen O’Connor, Adult Services Librarian 
December 29, 2023 

In December, we completed a shifting project in the periodicals section. Since many periodicals 
have ceased publication, we had some extra room.  We condensed the space utilized by the 
magazines in order to create space for our world languages collection to move it to the back 
wall by the Reading Terrace doors. We also removed the old, yellowed, cracked labels and 
replaced them with new labels that are clear and easier to read.  We plan to do the same with 
the magazine binders in the coming year.  The space looks more inviting, and we hope the new 
space created for the world languages collection will increase its visibility and circulation.  

Magazine/Newspaper Discards 
Serials are discarded based on retention periods. Newspapers are on a 3-month discard 
schedule. Most magazines are on a 1-year retention schedule and magazines are discarded 
during the Nov/Dec months. This year, we changed some weekly periodical retention periods 
from 1 year to 6 months.  We do not retain periodicals longer than 1 year if they can be 
accessed digitally either through Flipster or through a periodical or academic database to which 
we subscribe.   

Serials Discontinued in 2023 

Advertising Age Discontinued by publisher 
Alfred Hitchcock Mystery Not renewed, does not circ 
Birdwatching  Discontinued by publisher 
Bloomberg Businessweek Not renewed, must order print direct only 

with digital subscription 
Catster Discontinued by publisher 
Clean Eating Discontinued by publisher 
Crochet Discontinued by publisher 
Do it Yourself Discontinued by publisher 
Dogster Discontinued by publisher 
Entertainment Weekly Discontinued by publisher 
Flight International Not renewed, does not circ 
Flying Not renewed, does not circ 
Hoover Digest Not renewed, does not circ 
iPhone Life Discontinued by publisher 
Men’s Journal Discontinued by publisher 
Mindful Discontinued by publisher 
Opera News Discontinued by publisher 
Outdoor Photographer Discontinued by publisher 

D-5-1



People Royals Discontinued by publisher 
Reminisce Discontinued by publisher 
Reveal Discontinued by publisher 
Road and Track Not renewed, must order print direct only 

with digital subscription 

Serials added in 2023 
No new serial subscriptions were added in 2023. 

Coins is now titled Numismatic News 

Magazine issues removed in 2023 = 2,491 
Newspapers (daily/weekly) issued removed in 2023 = 2,720 items 

D-5-2



Museum Pass Circulation End-of-Year Report January 16, 2024 

by Sally Nikolis Export Analytics: South Huntington Public Library 

Type Name Reservations Reservations Placed Checkouts Not Checked Out 

Museum Harbes Family Farm 205 205 205 0 

Museum Suffolk County Vanderbilt Museum 196 196 196 0 

Museum Cold Spring Harbor Fish Hatchery & Aquarium 164 164 164 0 

Museum Old Westbury Gardens 157 157 157 0 

Museum Cradle of Aviation 143 145 143 0 

Museum Long Island Children's Museum 198 213 139 59 

Museum New York Hall of Science 104 103 104 0 

Museum Empire Pass 127 127 89 38 

Museum MoMA I The Museum of Modern Art 98 95 83 15 

Museum Nassau County Museum of Art 79 79 79 0 

Museum Nassau County Firefighters Museum 78 78 78 0 

Museum Long Island Science Center 66 65 66 0 

Museum Whaling Museum & Education Center of Cold Spring Harbor 63 64 63 0 

Museum American Airpower Museum 62 62 62 0 

Museum Intrepid Museum 62 61 62 0 

Museum Long Island Explorium 53 54 53 0 

Museum Children's Museum of Manhattan 47 47 47 0 

Museum Guggenheim 46 47 39 7 

Museum Fire Island Lighthouse 37 37 37 0 

Museum Garvies Point Museum and Preserve 33 33 33 0 

Museum Brooklyn Botanic Garden 38 38 30 8 

Museum Long Island Museum of American Art, History, and Carriages 30 30 30 0 

Museum Walt Whitman Birthplace State Historic Site 25 25 25 0 

Museum New York Transit Museum 21 21 21 0 

Museum LT Michael P. Murphy Navy SEAL Museum 18 18 18 0 

Museum Frick Collection 14 14 14 0 

Museum New-York Historical Society 14 14 14 0 

Museum Long Island Maritime Museum 13 13 13 0 

Museum American Kennel Club Museum of the Dog 10 10 10 0 

Museum Heckscher Museum of Art 10 10 10 0 

Museum Cold Spring Harbor Fire House Museum 8 8 8 0 

Museum Old Bethpage Village Restoration 23 23 8 15 

Museum Museum of the City of New York 7 7 6 1 

D-6



January 16, 2024 

HIGHLIGHTS of 2024- 2025 OPERATING BUDGET 2nd DRAFT 

As we begin the new year, we find ourselves in a challenging period of inflated 
prices along with increased health and retirement costs. At the same time, we 
strive to provide a budget that maintains the library's record of modest increases, 
with the past three years averaging a 1.00% increase. This budget will allow us 
to remain an excellent value for the community by providing traditional and 
innovative library materials, services and programs for all ages with a tax levy 
increase below the NYS cap. 

Revenue 

Revenue will increase by $95,000.00, due to the addition of reserve funds and an 
increase in the interest to reflect current financial conditions. 

Expenditures 

-The proposed staff salary budget line will increase 3.31 % due to annual salary
increases and new staff positions. This number is an estimate as the board and
personnel committee continue their discussions.

- This budget cycle calls for increases in both the projected NYS retirement and
health insurance costs. The benefit line will increase by 6.08% or $83,038.00.
Total Salaries and Benefits, taken together, are estimated to increase by 4.15%
or $188,112.00.

-Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures budgets remains the same.

-Library Materials decreases by 10.58% as we continue to shift monies to reflect
current borrowing and spending trends.

-Administrative costs are projected to increase by 14.42% due largely to the
addition of library security.

-The Utilities, Building, Vehicle budget category will increase by .82% due mainly
to the anticipated rise in electric and insurance costs. The custodial supply line
decreased to reflect current spending.

SUMMARY 

The proposed Tax Appropriation for FY 2024-2025 is $6,252,114.00, a 1.97% 
increase over last year. While a formal announcement has not been made, it is 
believed that the New York State Tax Cap will be set at 2.00%. 

E-2-1



E-2-2



E-2-3



E-2-4



E-2-5



E-2-6



January 16, 2024 

F-1-1

Allocation of Unassigned General Fund Balance 
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Information 

The Unassigned General Fund Balance for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023 is 

$2,745,659.06. There is also interest in the amount $39,084.07 from the Capital Project 

Reserve Fund. This brings the total allocation to $2,784,743.13. 

The table below summarizes the recommendations for the allocation of the 2022 – 2023 

Unassigned General Fund Balance. 

Working Capital Margin of Safety Unassigned General Fund Balance 1,584,250.50

2022 - 2023 Encumbrances Carry Forward Assigned Fund Balance 104,849.40

2023 - 2024 Accrued Compensated Absences Assigned Fund Balance 652,623.00

Revenue in the 2023-2024 Operating Budget Assigned Fund Balance 150,000.00

Repairs & Improvements to Building Cap. Res. Fund Restricted Fund Balance 253,936.16

Repairs & Improvements to Building Cap. Res. Fund Restricted Fund Balance $39,084.07

2,784,743.13Amount to be Allocated (See recommendations)                   
Unassigned Fund Balance to be allocated at January Board Meeting

Recommendations 

1. That the Board of Trustees authorizes an allocation of $1,584,250.50 of the 
Unassigned General Fund Balance to be maintained as such to provide the 
library with a working capital margin of safety.

2. That the Board of Trustees authorizes $104,849.40 of the Unassigned General 
Fund Balance to be allocated as Assigned Fund Balance for Encumbrances 
carried forward from the 2022-2023 General Fund.

3. That the Board of Trustees authorizes $652,623.00 of the Unassigned General 
Fund Balance to be allocated as Assigned Fund Balance for Accrued 
Compensated Absences.

4. That the Board of Trustees authorizes an allocation of $150,000.00 from the 
2023-2024 Unassigned General Fund Balance to be allocated as Assigned Fund 
Balance for Revenue in the 2022-2023 Operating Budget.



January 16, 2024 

F-1-2

5. That the Board of Trustees authorizes an allocation of $253,936.16 from the

2022-2023 Unassigned General Fund Balance to be allocated as Restricted

Fund Balance for the Repairs & Improvements to Building Capital Reserve Fund.

6. That the Board of Trustees authorizes an allocation of $39,084.07 from the

Capital Reserve Fund Interest to be allocated as Restricted Fund Balance for the

Repairs & improvements to the Building Capital Reserve Fund.



January 16, 2024 

F-2

Computers in Libraries Conference 2024 

Information 

Computers in Libraries is the world's leading library technology and innovation 
conference. It provides a unique opportunity for library and information professionals 
from all over the world to gather together and discuss the myriad of ways technology 
impacts libraries and the people who use them. The conference takes place in 
Arlington, Virginia from March 12-14, 2024. Early bird pricing is in effect until February 
9th.  

In-Person Conference 

Cost per Person Cost for 3 Staff Members 

Registration $589.00 $1,767.00 

Travel $400.00 $1,200.00 

Hotel $1,050.00 $3,150.00 

Meals $240.00 $720.00 

Totals $2,180.00 $6,837.00 

Recommendation 

That the Board of Trustees authorizes three staff members to attend the 2024 
Computers in Libraries Conference in Arlington, VA, at a cost not to exceed $6,837.00. 
If there is interest, sufficient funds are available in the Board Continuing Education code 
to send a Trustee to the conference. 



January 16, 2024 

F-3

Waterproofing Work on Library Grounds 

Information 

At our December 2023 meeting, the library board approved E&M waterproofing to install 
French drains, a drywell, and additional drainage. Unfortunately, their insurance was 
deemed insufficient by the library’s insurer. Given the quotes we received from the other 
vendors, we have scaled back the work to just the installation of a drywell. 

Below are the quotes we received: 

Boccia Waterproofing E&M Waterproofing AM Shield 

$11,775.00 $7,000.00 $11,726.00 

Given this information, our recommendation is to use Boccia Waterproofing. While the 

cost is slightly higher, we are more confident in their ability to perform the work.   

Recommendation 

That the Board of Trustees approves an expenditure of $11,775.00 to be paid to Boccia 

Waterproofing to install a drywell on the library grounds.  



December 2023 - Adult Programs

Title Event Start Date People in Attendance

Mah Jongg Club 12/01/2023 @ 10:00am 3

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 12/02/2023 @ 9:30am 9

Tai Chi for Health 12/02/2023 @ 9:30am 11

Ever-changing Seasons Artists' Reception 12/02/2023 @ 2:00pm N/A

Celebration of an Irish Christmas 12/03/2023 @ 2:30pm 57

Beginner Tai Chi 12/04/2023 @ 9:30am 25

Monday Yoga 12/04/2023 @ 11:00am 25

Movie: The Miracle Club 12/04/2023 @ 2:00pm 59

Virtual Chair Yoga (V) 12/05/2023 @ 9:00am 11

Tai Chi Level 2 12/05/2023 @ 9:30am 14

Game Day 12/05/2023 @ 11:00am 4

Make a Holiday Glass with Cricut 12/05/2023 @ 6:30pm 5

2nd Precinct Community Meeting 12/05/2023 @ 7:00pm 23

Thursday Yoga 12/07/2023 @ 9:30am 25

Genealogy Drop-in 12/07/2023 @ 10:00am 3

Yoga 2nd Session 12/07/2023 @ 11:00am 25

Writing Workshop (V) 12/07/2023 @ 4:00pm 9

Intermediate ENL Class 12/07/2023 @ 6:00pm 1

Norman Rockwell's Thanksgiving 12/07/2023 @ 7:00pm 8

Beginner ENL Class 12/07/2023 @ 7:15pm 5

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 12/09/2023 @ 9:30am 8

Tai Chi for Health 12/09/2023 @ 9:30am 11

Folk Music Society of Huntington 12/10/2023 @ 1:00pm 6

Island Winds Chamber Ensemble Holiday Concert 12/10/2023 @ 2:30pm 15

Adult Take & Bake: Eggnog Cranberry Muffins 12/11/2023 @ 9:00am 25

Beginner Tai Chi 12/11/2023 @ 9:30am 25

Monday Yoga 12/11/2023 @ 11:00am 25

Movie: Barbie 12/11/2023 @ 2:00pm 47

Defensive Driving 12/11/2023 @ 6:30pm 16

Turn Your Old Photos and Documents into Digital Keepsakes 12/11/2023 @ 7:00pm 9

Virtual Chair Yoga (V) 12/12/2023 @ 9:00am 11

Tai Chi Level 2 12/12/2023 @ 9:30am 14

Game Day 12/12/2023 @ 11:00am 4

LILRC Meeting 12/12/2023 @ 12:00pm 10

Adult Craft: Hand Painted Snowman Plate 12/12/2023 @ 6:30pm 13

Northwood Estates HOA 12/12/2023 @ 7:00pm 15

Non-Fiction Book Discussion 12/13/2023 @ 11:00am 10

Small Business Counseling 12/13/2023 @ 4:30pm 1

Small Business Counseling 12/13/2023 @ 5:30pm 0

Small Business Counseling 12/13/2023 @ 6:30pm 0

Adult Craft: Quilled Holiday Tree 12/13/2023 @ 7:00pm 12

Thursday Yoga 12/14/2023 @ 9:30am 25

Huntington AARP 12/14/2023 @ 10:00am 27

Yoga 2nd Session 12/14/2023 @ 11:00am 25

Tech Byte: Video Chatting 12/14/2023 @ 11:00am 2

Cooking Class: Healthy Holiday Treats 12/14/2023 @ 1:30pm 16

G-1



December 2023 - Adult Programs 

Writing Workshop (V) 12/14/2023 @ 4:00pm 8

Intermediate ENL Class 12/14/2023 @ 6:00pm 1

North Shore Civil War Roundtable (L) 12/14/2023 @ 6:30pm 15

Adult Craft: Holiday Flower Fairies 12/14/2023 @ 7:00pm 16

Adult Take & Make: DIY Holiday Cards (V) 12/14/2023 @ 7:00pm 35

Beginner ENL Class 12/14/2023 @ 7:15pm 3

Memories of a 1960s Christmas 12/15/2023 @ 2:00pm 14

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 12/16/2023 @ 9:30am 8

Tai Chi for Health 12/16/2023 @ 9:30am 15

Classical Sundays: Pianist Zhu Wang 12/17/2023 @ 2:30pm 75

Beginner Tai Chi 12/18/2023 @ 9:30am 25

Medicare Counseling One-on-One 12/18/2023 @ 10:00am 1

Monday Yoga 12/18/2023 @ 11:00am 25

Holiday Cookie Swap 12/18/2023 @ 1:00pm 5

Movie: A Christmas Story (1983) 12/18/2023 @ 2:00pm 8

Defensive Driving 12/18/2023 @ 6:30pm 22

The Effective Job Search Strategy 12/18/2023 @ 7:00pm 4

Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/18/2023 @ 7:00pm 9

Virtual Chair Yoga (V) 12/19/2023 @ 9:00am 10

Tai Chi Level 2 12/19/2023 @ 9:30am 14

LILRC Board Meeting 12/19/2023 @ 11:00am 11

Turn Your Old Photos and Documents into Digital Keepsakes 12/19/2023 @ 11:00am 4

Adult Take & Make: Winter Wreath (V) 12/19/2023 @ 7:00pm 35

Thursday Yoga 12/21/2023 @ 9:30am CANCELLED

Yoga 2nd Session 12/21/2023 @ 11:00am CANCELLED

Writing Workshop (V) 12/21/2023 @ 4:00pm 8

NAACP Huntington 12/21/2023 @ 6:30pm 21

NAACP Reception 12/21/2023 @ 6:30pm 37

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 12/23/2023 @ 9:30am 8

Tai Chi for Health 12/23/2023 @ 9:30am 11

Game Day 12/26/2023 @ 11:00am 4

Small Business Counseling 12/27/2023 @ 4:30pm 1

Small Business Counseling 12/27/2023 @ 5:30pm 1

Small Business Counseling 12/27/2023 @ 6:30pm 1

Thursday Yoga 12/28/2023 @ 9:30am 25

Yoga 2nd Session 12/28/2023 @ 11:00am 25

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 12/30/2023 @ 9:30am 8

Tai Chi for Health 12/30/2023 @ 9:30am 11

Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles: Mutant Mayhem 12/30/2023 @ 2:30pm 16

G-2



December 2023 - Children's Programs

Title Event Start Date People in Attendance

A Time for Kids 12/01/2023 @ 10:00am 16

A Time for Kids 12/01/2023 @ 11:00am 9

Art Club: M.C. Escher 12/01/2023 @ 4:30pm 15

Music & Movement 12/02/2023 @ 10:00am 9

Paint-A-Present 12/02/2023 @ 2:00pm 25

Outreach: First Lego League Meeting 12/03/2023 @ 2:00pm 6

Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues 12/04/2023 @ 10:00am 5

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library12/04/2023 @ 4:30pm 8

Sprouts & Friends 12/05/2023 @ 10:00am 15

Sprouts & Friends 12/05/2023 @ 11:00am 19

Baby Bundle Take & Make / Paquete Para Bebes un Take & Make12/06/2023 @ 10:00am 17

Baby Time! 12/06/2023 @ 10:30am 6

Baby Time! 12/06/2023 @ 11:15am 11

Picture Book Time 12/06/2023 @ 3:00pm 7

Yoga Kids 12/06/2023 @ 4:30pm 9

Zumbini 12/07/2023 @ 10:30am 14

Zumbini 12/07/2023 @ 11:30am 11

SCHOOL VISIT: Ms. Ross CW 2nd Grade 12/07/2023 @ 12:00pm 20

Adventures in Art:  Wacky Winter Collage 12/07/2023 @ 4:30pm 7

A Time for Kids 12/08/2023 @ 10:00am 18

A Time for Kids 12/08/2023 @ 11:00am 13

Tweens Night Out: Don't Wake the Yeti Escape Room 12/08/2023 @ 7:00pm 19

Lil' Athletes Toddler 12/09/2023 @ 10:00am 13

Lil' Athletes 12/09/2023 @ 11:00am 8

Lego Club 12/09/2023 @ 2:30pm 8

Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues 12/11/2023 @ 10:00am 6

Homeschool Co-op 12/11/2023 @ 1:00pm 20

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library12/11/2023 @ 4:30pm 6

Preschool Pals: Homemade Holiday Gifts 12/12/2023 @ 3:00pm 16

December Doodle Time 12/12/2023 @ 4:30pm 3

Baby Time! 12/13/2023 @ 10:30am 9

Baby Time! 12/13/2023 @ 11:15am 9

Picture Book Time 12/13/2023 @ 3:00pm 8

Yoga Kids 12/13/2023 @ 4:30pm 0

Zumbini 12/14/2023 @ 10:30am 11

Zumbini 12/14/2023 @ 11:30am 10

A Time for Kids 12/15/2023 @ 10:00am 13

A Time for Kids 12/15/2023 @ 11:00am 12

Art Club: Hernando Ruiz Ocampo 12/15/2023 @ 4:30pm 15

Pequenos Lectores 12/15/2023 @ 6:30pm CANCELLED

PlayHooray Babies & Kids 12/16/2023 @ 10:00am 14

Baking Coach: Family Gingerbread House 12/16/2023 @ 2:30pm 14

Baking Coach: Family Gingerbread House 12/17/2023 @ 2:30pm 15

Festive Holiday Take & Make 12/18/2023 @ 9:30am 60

Bilingual BANANAS Bilingues 12/18/2023 @ 10:00am 4

GSSC Troop 103 12/18/2023 @ 6:30pm 9

G-3



December 2023 - Children's Programs

Sprouts & Friends 12/19/2023 @ 10:00am 10

Sprouts & Friends 12/19/2023 @ 11:00am 15

CLASS VISIT: LISG 4th Grade 12/19/2023 @ 1:00pm 16

Preschool Pals: Homemade Holiday Gifts 12/19/2023 @ 3:00pm 13

Baby Time! 12/20/2023 @ 10:30am 9

Baby Time! 12/20/2023 @ 11:15am 10

Yoga Kids 12/20/2023 @ 4:30pm 10

Zumbini 12/21/2023 @ 10:30am 10

Zumbini 12/21/2023 @ 11:30am 5

A Time for Kids 12/22/2023 @ 10:00am 14

A Time for Kids 12/22/2023 @ 11:00am 11

Lego Club 12/26/2023 @ 10:30am 14

Science of Magic 12/27/2023 @ 2:00pm 20

Bedtime Book Buddies 12/27/2023 @ 6:30pm 11

Winter Wildlife 12/28/2023 @ 2:00pm 21

Hats off to New Year's 12/29/2023 @ 2:00pm 51

Goodbye 2023 Party 12/29/2023 @ 2:30pm 21

Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles: Mutant Mayhem 12/30/2023 @ 2:30pm 16

G-4



December 2023 - YA Programs

Title Event Start Date People in Attendance

The Gift of Reading 12/01/2023 @ 12:00am 32

Trivia Night 12/01/2023 @ 7:00pm 7

Teen Volunteers - Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library12/04/2023 @ 4:30pm 8

International Cooking 12/04/2023 @ 7:00pm 6

Executive Teen Advisory Board 12/05/2023 @ 7:00pm 7

Stimson Middle School- Research Visit 12/06/2023 @ 9:00am 25

Stimson Middle School- Research Visit 12/06/2023 @ 11:30am 22

Ornaments for Service Members:  a Community Service Program12/06/2023 @ 7:00pm 13

Stimson Middle School Class Visit 12/08/2023 @ 11:00am 17

BLINGO 12/08/2023 @ 7:00pm CANCELLED

Teen Volunteers - Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library12/11/2023 @ 4:30pm 6

Paint Night 12/12/2023 @ 6:30pm 6

WWHS ENL Class Visit 12/14/2023 @ 10:00am 22

YA Gingerbread House Decorating 12/14/2023 @ 7:00pm 18

WWHS ENL Class Visit 12/15/2023 @ 10:00am 26

Customized Ceramic Mug 12/15/2023 @ 7:00pm 15

Teen Advisory Board 12/19/2023 @ 7:00pm 7

Winter Terrariums 12/20/2023 @ 7:00pm 9

Themed Trivia Thursday - Winter Fun 12/21/2023 @ 7:00pm 5

YA Movie Night: Gremlins 12/22/2023 @ 6:30pm 9

Bedtime Book Buddies Teen Volunteers 12/27/2023 @ 6:00pm 7

Escape Room: Wednesday 12/28/2023 @ 7:00pm 16

Candy Sushi 12/29/2023 @ 6:00pm 15

Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles: Mutant Mayhem 12/30/2023 @ 2:30pm 16

G-5



DECEMBER 2023

ADULT PRINT DEC 23 DEC 22 % CHANGE DEC 21 % CHANGE

Nonfiction 614 646 -4.95% 698 -12.03%

New Books 880 917 -4.03% 971 -9.37%

Fiction 878 1,017 -13.67% 996 -11.85%

Paperbacks 61 100 -39.00% 143 -57.34%

Mysteries 212 178 19.10% 181 17.13%

Large Type 183 213 -14.08% 208 -12.02%

Magazines 80 108 -25.93% 112 -28.57%

Biographies 83 74 12.16% 80 3.75%

Test Books 14 16 -12.50% 18 -22.22%

Science Fiction 22 36 -38.89% 39 -43.59%

World Languages 8 6 33.33% 7 14.29%

Graphic Novel 24 49 -51.02% 27 -11.11%

Reference 3 2 50.00% 0 N.M.

ESL Collection 0 3 -100.00% 4 -100.00%

Oversized Books 2 1 100.00% 2 0.00%

Short Stories 2 7 -71.43% 6 -66.67%

Adult Learner 0 1 -100.00% 0 N.M.

Auto Repair 0 3 -100.00% 1 -100.00%

Total 3,066 3,377 -9.21% 3,493 -12.22%

ADULT MEDIA

DVD 1,438 1,347 6.76% 1,768 -18.67%

Blu-ray Disc 425 302 40.73% 420 1.19%

Compact Discs 297 327 -9.17% 511 -41.88%

Books on Disc 135 106 27.36% 169 -20.12%

Video Games 49 25 96.00% 22 122.73%

Language Media 4 3 33.33% 1 300.00%

Hotspots 20 24 -16.67% 28 -28.57%

Total 2,368 2,134 10.97% 2,919 -18.88%

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

Live-brary E-Books 5,184 4,725 9.71% 4,578 13.24%

Live-brary Audiobooks 3,087 2,643 16.80% 2,186 41.22%

Flipster 341 404 -15.59% 471 -27.60%

New York Times 311 324 -4.01% 240 29.58%

PressReader 81 226 -64.16% 226 -64.16%

Hoopla 418 378 10.58% 321 30.22%

Kanopy 706 266 165.41% 284 148.59%

Total 10,128 8,966 12.96% 8,306 21.94%

INTERLIBRARY LOAN

Items Sent 1,451 1,572 -7.70% 1,480 -1.96%

Items Borrowed 873 1,096 -20.35% 1,121 -22.12%

NEW PATRONS 168 136 23.53% 113 48.67%

G-6



DECEMBER 2023

JUVENILE PRINT DEC 23 DEC 22 % CHANGE DEC 21 % CHANGE

Nonfiction 647 643 0.62% 554 16.79%

Picture Books 1,159 1,162 -0.26% 1,122 3.30%

Fiction 436 501 -12.97% 544 -19.85%

Easy Readers 548 451 21.51% 390 40.51%

Biographies 81 136 -40.44% 63 28.57%

Paperbacks 242 183 32.24% 215 12.56%

Board Books 250 289 -13.49% 337 -25.82%

Graphic Novels 306 242 26.45% 213 43.66%

World Languages 147 132 11.36% 95 54.74%

Parents Collection 16 36 -55.56% 12 33.33%

Magazines 3 9 -66.67% 10 -70.00%

Story Collection 13 7 85.71% 5 160.00%

Museum Passes 113 90 25.56% 54 109.26%

Total 3,961 3,881 2.06% 3,614 9.60%

JUVENILE MEDIA

DVD 267 350 -23.71% 331 -19.34%

Blu-ray Disc 42 39 7.69% 38 10.53%

Video Games 211 157 34.39% 122 72.95%

Compact Discs 23 40 -42.50% 43 -46.51%

CD/Book Kits 63 31 103.23% 36 75.00%

Books on Disc 6 2 200.00% 10 -40.00%

Launchpads 4 10 -60.00% 11 -63.64%

Total 616 629 -2.07% 591 4.23%

YOUNG ADULT

Magazines 0 1 -100.00% 0 N.M.

Fiction 66 44 50.00% 93 -29.03%

Nonfiction 4 0 #DIV/0! 1 300.00%

Graphic Novel 45 66 -31.82% 56 -19.64%

Paperbacks 34 21 61.90% 40 -15.00%

Large Type 0 2 -100.00% 1 -100.00%

Test Books 0 1 -100.00% 3 -100.00%

World Languages 3 1 200.00% 0 N.M.

Laptops 2 4 -50.00% 4 -50.00%

Total 154 140 10.00% 198 -22.22%

G-7



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

RESOURCES WORKSHEET
DECEMBER 2023

ADDED DISCARDED DEC 23

ADULT / YA

Books, Fiction 140 805 44,336

Books, Nonfiction 114 1,290 60,236

Paperbacks 6 53 9,959

Periodical Titles 0 0 220

Compact Discs 22 12 7,135

DVDs 51 273 15,168

Blu-ray Disc 27 9 2,501

Books-on-CD 4 8 4,033

Videogames 1 18 80

Total 365 2,468 143,668

CHILDRENS

Books, Fiction 131 531 44,696

Books, Nonfiction 88 261 41,427

Paperbacks 3 110 3,238

Videogames 1 22 1,354

Compact Discs 1 99 1,471

DVDs 32 133 7,895

Blu-ray Disc 4 0 558

Books-on-CD 0 1 542

CD/Book Kits 1 3 529

Launchpads 0 0 40

Total 261 1,160 101,750

TOTAL 626 3,628 245,418

G-8



December 2023

December 2023 November 2023 December 2022
8,118 8,797 8,290
1,416 1,783 1,353

2 11 4
3 3 3
3 4 1

20 29 24

December 2023 17.4% Change since last month

November 2023 20.3%
December 2022 16.3% {last year} 4.7% Change since last year

Laptop Checkouts (Combined)
December 2023 8 Change since last month

November 2023 18
December 2022 8 {last year} 0.0% Change since last year

December 2023 November 2023 October 2023 September 2023 December 2022
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.70 $37.74

-55.6%

e-Commerce Payments (released quarterly)

Computer Services Stat Report

Circulation Statistics

Percent of all checkouts using SHPL Self-Check Kiosks

SHPL Material Check-Outs (ALL Libraries) 

Hotspot Checkouts
Circulating Laptop Checkouts
Circulating Chromebook Checkouts
YA Laptop Checkouts
Self Checkouts (Kiosks)

-20.6%

$21.70

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $5.00 $10.00 $15.00 $20.00 $25.00

September 2023

October 2023

November 2023

December 2023

Payments (Last 4 months)

G-9



December 2023

364 338 8% 391 -7%

126 244 -48% 95 33%

32 26 23% 24 33%

16 12 33% 16 0%

8264 8344 -1% 7371 12%

6 3 100% 5 20%

1671 1806 -7% 687 143%

13 Months Visitors
Dec 2023 14028
Nov 2023 16647
Oct 2023 16783
Sep 2023 14916
Aug 2023 0

Jul 2023 0
Jun 2023 0

May 2023 0
Apr 2023 0

Mar 2023 0
Feb 2023 0
Jan 2023 0
Dec 2022 0

Computer Services Stat Report

Subscription Statistics

WAM Consortium Databases

Pronunciator

Overdrive

LinkedIN Learning

Homework Help

OCLC / First Search

EBSCO

Gate Count Statistics

December 2023 November 2023
Change

(last month) December 2022
Change

(last year)

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

Dec
2022

Jan
2023

Feb
2023

Mar
2023

Apr
2023

May
2023

Jun
2023

Jul 2023 Aug
2023

Sep
2023

Oct
2023

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

G-10



December 2023

13 Months Users Sessions Total Page Views Home Page Views
Dec 2023 6874 15623 43076 10861
Nov 2023 6601 16026 43143 11328
Oct 2023 7293 18108 52121 12537
Sep 2023 7266 17711 49464 12634
Aug 2023 7150 18151 47686 13454

Jul 2023 8345 21637 66067 15277
Jun 2023 7254 17476 53795 12917

May 2023 7570 18013 48285 12535
Apr 2023 8544 17703 52100 13431

Mar 2023 9687 20214 59666 15435
Feb 2023 8393 18601 62273 14891
Jan 2023 9543 19916 64289 15576
Dec 2022 7649 16115 0 0

A new session is counted if a user is inactive for 30 minutes

4.1% Change in website users compared to last month
-10.1% Change in website users compared to last year
-12.5% 7,859

13 Months Wireless devices connected
Dec 2023 7945
Nov 2023 9029
Oct 2023 9648
Sep 2023 8570
Aug 2023 8534

Jul 2023 9007
Jun 2023 9090

May 2023 9362
Apr 2023 8925

Mar 2023 9934
Feb 2023 7686
Jan 2023 8426
Dec 2022 7065

-12.0% Change in wireless users compared to last month
12.5% Change in wireless users compared to last year
-8.8% 8709Compared to the average monthly connections::

Compared to the average monthly users::

Multiple connections by a single device are counted as 1  per day

Computer Services Stat Report

WebSite Statistics

WiFi Usage

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

Dec
2022

Jan
2023

Feb
2023

Mar
2023

Apr
2023

May
2023

Jun
2023

Jul 2023 Aug
2023

Sep
2023

Oct
2023

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

CONNECTIONS

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

DEC 2022 JAN 2023 FEB 2023 MAR 2023 APR 2023 MAY 2023 JUN 2023 JUL 2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023 OCT 2023 NOV 2023 DEC 2023

7649
9543

8393
9687

8544 7570 7254
8345

7150 7266 7293 6601 6874

16115

19916
18601

20214
17703 18013 17476

21637

18151 17711 18108
16026 15623

Users Sessions

G-11



December 2023

13 Months Adult Youth Wireless
Dec 2023 4213 817 456
Nov 2023 4380 1051 267
Oct 2023 4061 1109 548
Sep 2023 5793 1185 189
Aug 2023 3804 1551 379

Jul 2023 3222 1061 652
Jun 2023 4631 906 203

May 2023 6178 698 454
Apr 2023 4830 889 248

Mar 2023 4444 1739 293
Feb 2023 4859 770 396
Jan 2023 2892 677 502
Dec 2022 3192 580 207

9%
5%
7%

13 Months Adult Youth Total Hours
Dec 2023 526 82 608
Nov 2023 512 96 608
Oct 2023 606 119 725
Sep 2023 619 136 755
Aug 2023 649 261 910

Jul 2023 551 175 726
Jun 2023 527 141 668

May 2023 536 119 655
Apr 2023 574 220 794

Mar 2023 783 164 947
Feb 2023 693 141 834
Jan 2023 566 88 654
Dec 2022 393 52 445

2.7% Adult Reference
-14.6% Youth Services

33.8% Adult Reference
57.7% Youth Services

Dec 2023 Monthly average (past year)
14 12

1 10

2 11

34 38

Public Computer Usage

Patron Services

3D Models Printed

Posters Printed

Text-a-Librarian (conversations)

One-on-One Tech Help Sessions

Computer Services Stat Report

Public Printing

Sent via 
Printer-On
"Wireless" 

This month
Last month
12 month period

Change compared to last month

Change compared to last year

3192 2892
4859 4444 4830

6178
4631

3222 3804
5793

4061 4380 4213

580 677

770 1739 889

698

906

1061
1551

1185

1109 1051 817

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000

Dec
2022

Jan 2023 Feb
2023

Mar
2023

Apr 2023 May
2023

Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug
2023

Sep
2023

Oct 2023 Nov
2023

Dec
2023

TOTAL PAGES

Adult Youth

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Dec
2022

Jan 2023 Feb
2023

Mar
2023

Apr 2023 May
2023

Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug
2023

Sep
2023

Oct 2023 Nov
2023

Dec
2023

HOURS USED

Adult Youth Total Hours

G-12


	January 2024 Board Packet
	January 2024 Agenda
	December 18, 2023 minutes
	January 2024 Financials 
	Eileen thank you letter122023
	Family Service League thank you letter
	January 2024 - Director's Report
	January 2024 - Asst. Director Report
	January 2024 Building & Grounds Report
	Computer Services End of Year
	2023 Annual Periodicals Review
	Museum End of Year 2023
	24-25 Budget 2nd Draft
	Fund Allocations 2022-2023
	Computers in Libraries Conference 2024
	Waterproofing Work on Library Grounds
	December 2023 Adult Programs
	December 2023 Childrens Programs
	December 2023 YA Programs
	Adult Reference 12_2023
	LibraryResources_1223
	December 2023 Computer Stats




